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1.0 The Purpose of this addendum 
 
The Barbour County Commission is issuing this Addendum to the RFP- Century No. 1 Sewer Project: 
Installing the connections from customer's homes to the laterals / stub outs to respond to questions 
received about the RFP during the pre-bid meeting held on August 31, 2020.  
 
2.0 Clarification of the RFP 
 

1. 

Question: The roadway was recently paved. Do connections require going through the 
finished pavement? 
Answer: No. The main sewer line does not go under the roadway pavement. There are some 
houses that will affect paved driveways/sidewalks, of which will need repaired.   

2. 
Question: Is there wage requirements? 
Answer: This project will not require prevailing wage.  

3. 

Question: Does the project consist of providing connection inside of house? 
Answer: Residents will be notified that five feet of pipe must be provided outside of home. 
The contractor will tie into the home from this pipe. You should account for compatible 
fittings for schedule 35 and 40 pipe.  

4. 
Question: Specs says single pipe hookup, what if there are multiple pipes? 
Answer: If there is more than one sewer line, they should all be hooked up, however only 
sewer should flow through these lines.  

5. 
Question: Can there be an extension to the deadline?  
Answer: Yes. A change order will be honored to extend the deadline as needed to 
accommodate weather days and additional construction days.  

6. 
Question: What about warranty work? 
Answer: No warranty is required for this project.  

7. 
Question: Who will do the inspecting? 
Answer: The PSD operators will be watching the contractor make the connections to the 
extent possible.  

8. 
Question: How many cement pads are required for turns of pipe? 
Answer: There is not a need for concrete pads around bends or cleanouts in any locations. Do 
not have any cleanouts placed under driveways.  

9. 

Question: Can dual wall 6” plastic pipe be used as casing under driveways? 
Answer: Dual wall 6” plastic pipe may be used as casing under driveways if there is a minimum of 18” of 
cover between the casing pipe and the driveway. An estimated 200 LF of casing will be needed for under 
driveways. 

10. 
Question: 2,160 LF of pipe was specified. What if the project takes more? 
Answer: If a significant amount, a change order will be required.  

  



11. 

Questions: There are several foundations that are already cracked. What if additional damage 
occurs? 
Answer: The contractor shall create a photo album and / or preconstruction video of each 
home prior to construction.  

12. 
Question: Are we required to hook inside of house? 
Answer: No. The homeowner is required to have five feet of pipe outside their home for the 
contractor to tie into.  

13. 
Question: Does this project require any action to existing septic tanks/systems? 
Answer: No. This project is installing the pipe to hook the home to the main sewer line.  

14. 
Question: The specs say to install two clean outs. Is this on all pipes? 
Answer: No. If the line is less than 50 feet, it does not need an additional cleanout.   

 
3. General Instructions 

 
This Addendum constitutes an integral part of the RFP and is to be read in conjunction with the 
RFP. Unless specifically changed by this Addendum, all other requirements and provisions of the 
RFP remain unchanged. It is the responsibility of all proposers to conform to this Addendum and 
modify their proposals accordingly.  

 
END OF THIS ADDENDUM 


